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Kenai Peninsula Borough
Planning Department — Land Management Division

MEMORANDUM

TO: Brent Hibbert, Assembly President
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly

THRU: Charlie Pierce, Mayor CP
Melanie Aeschliman, Planning Director

Mi

FROM:  Marcus A Mueller, Land Management Officer _,/’/7 éﬂ
DATE: July 22, 2021

RE: Ordinance 2021-____, Authorizihg an Amendment to a Master Land
Lease Development Agreement with Alaska Department of
Transportation and Public Facilities in Support of the Sterling Highway
MP 45-60 Construction Project Near Cooper Landing to Include a
Staging Area at Tract C Quartz Creek Subdivision and Appraisal
Provisions (Mayor)

Alaska Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (DOT&PF) is actively
working on the Sterling Highway MP 45-60 Construction Project which follows the
Juneau Creek Alternative near Cooper Landing.

KPB Land Management has been working with the project team as it seeks to
implement this major project. DOT&PF has entered info a Master Lease that
includes three project staging and disposal sites on borough owned or managed
land. A fourth site related to the project had been proposed to be leased by a
DOT&PF contfractor. However, DOT&PF now requests that the lease of this fourth
site, located at Tract C Quartz Creek Subdivision, be included in DOT&PF's Master
Lease.

In discussions, DOT&PF has indicated that it would like to have the ability to go
through an appraisal process on Tract C as well as the other sites. An appraisal
process would conform to DOT standards and would protect KPB's interests in
receiving a fair market rent for the surface use of the KPB land.

This ordinance would authorize an amendment to DOT's Master Lease to include
Tract C Quartz Creek Subdivision and to provide for rental rates to be adjusted to
the appraised fair market rental value once DOT completes such appraisals.

Your consideration is appreciated.
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